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Sign-on Letter to Innospec CEO 

[Publisher’s note: “What’s this talk of ending leaded petrol in 2013 or later?” says Elizabeth O’Brien, 
President of The LEAD Group. “Not on my watch! If we don’t hear from Innospec with a TEL for MOGAS 
cessation of supply date before 31st December 2011, we’re renaming our ‘Campaigner for the End of 
Leaded Petrol by the End of 2011’ to ‘Campaigner for the End of Leaded Petrol by the End of January 
2012.’ Thanks to all the people who signed on to this letter and those who would have, had they not 
been on leave.] 

From: The LEAD Group 

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 9:01 PM 

To: Patrick Williams 

Subject: Please give the gift of global lead petrol phase-out this Christmas 

Dear Mr Williams, 

please find attached a sign-on letter with signatories from 23 countries:  

AUSTRALIA, BRAZIL, CAMEROON, CANADA, CHINA, COLOMBIA, ETHIOPIA, GHANA, INDIA, IRAQ, KENYA, 
MALAYSIA, MEXICO, NIGERIA, PARAGUAY, PHILIPPINES, SRI LANKA, TANZANIA, TOGO, TUNISIE / 
TUNISIA, UGANDA, UNITED KINGDOM, and USA. 

It would be really wonderful if you could make an announcement this week about the end of supply of 
TEL for MOGAS. 

All the best for Christmas and the New Year to you and your family. I really hope you can give this 
precious gift to the people of earth. 

Yours Sincerely 
Elizabeth O'Brien 

  

http://www.lead.org.au/cu.html
http://www.lead.org.au/
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23 December 2011 

Patrick Williams, 
President and CEO, Innospec 
Innospec Manufacturing Park, Oil Sites Road, Ellesmere Port,  
Cheshire, UK, CH65 4EY 

Innospec Inc - USA Office 

200 Executive Dr, Newark,  

Denver, USA, 19716 

patrick.williams@innospecinc.com 

Dear Mr Williams, 

We, the undersigned, note that Innospec’s AVTEL/AVGAS leaded aviation fuels business improved its 
sales by 21% from 2010; Innospec earnings per share increased for the third quarter 2011 year-over-
year to $0.93; total revenues for the third quarter were $202.1 million, a 16% increase from $174 million 
in last year’s third quarter and Innospec is $46.9 million in cash and cash equivalents in the black, as of 
30 September 2011.  

Could you please direct that Innospec forego a small amount of profit in 2012, by ordering that the 
company immediately cease the supply of tetra-ethyl lead (TEL) for MOGAS, as the main continuing 
easily-replaceable source of lead exposure for the people of earth is leaded petrol. 

This would constitute the world’s first successful phase-out of a toxic substance and the end of the 90 
year era of leaded petrol which has cost billions of IQ points, early death for millions of people and has 
contributed to delinquency and serious crime – yet another effect of early childhood poisoning by lead. 

Your announcement of the date of the cessation of sale of TEL for MOGAS would make an historic 
precedent in responsible multinational enterprise achievement and a gift of health for the world, this 
Christmas. 

Yours sincerely, 

Elizabeth O'Brien,  
President, The LEAD Group Inc.  
PO Box 161 
Summer Hill NSW 2130 
AUSTRALIA 

Professor Mark Taylor 
Environmental Science, Faculty of Science, 
Macquarie University, NSW 2109 
AUSTRALIA 

 
The Lead Education and Abatement Design Group Incorporated 

aims to eliminate lead poisoning globally and to ensure that  
the ecosystem is protected from lead in all its uses. 

ABN 25 819 463 114 

 

 

mailto:patrick.williams@innospecinc.com
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Dr. Howard W Mielke, President 
Lead Lab, Inc. (a non profit research and education foundation) 
P.O. Box 791125, New Orleans, LA, 70179-1125 
USA 

Bruce P. Lanphear, MD, MPH 
Clinician Scientist, Child & Family Research Institute, BC Children's Hospital 
Professor of Health Sciences, Simon Fraser University 
3415 Ash Street 
Vancouver, BC V5Z 3E5 
CANADA 

Ellady Muyambi 
Secretary General, 
Uganda Network on Toxic Free Malaria Control (UNETMAC) 
Plot 398, Kalerwe- Gayaza Road, Ark Building, 
Block 5 (Next to Total Petrol Station) 
P.O Box 34407 Kampala, 
UGANDA 

Gilbert KUEPOUO, Ph.D. 
COORDINATOR 
CREPD- Research and Education Center for Development 
(Centre de Recherche et d'Education pour le Développement) 
In Consultative Status with GC/GMEF, UNEP 
SAICM NGO Focal Point 
IPEN Member 
P.O. Box 31314 
Yaoundé 
CAMEROON 

Kelly O'Grady RN MScN 
Executive Director 
The First Six Years 
Pembroke, ON K8A 5Y5 
CANADA 

Anna Hardy, RN BSN 
Public Health Nurse 
Licensed Lead Risk Assessor 
East Side Health District 
638 N. 20th Street 
East St. Louis, Illinois 62205 
USA 

Van Nguyen, MS 
Occupational Disease Registry Manager 
IDPH-Division of Epidemiologic Studies 
535 W. Jefferson St., 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 62761 
USA 

Steven M. Melia, M.S.P.H. 
Wyoming Department of Health 
Lead and Radon Program Manager 
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6101 Yellowstone Rd, #510 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 
USA 

Christopher King, MS, CSP, CHMM 
Director, Center for Environmental Education and Training 
Saint Louis University School of Public Health 
3545 Lafayette, Ste. 300 
St. Louis, MO 63104 
USA 

LuAnn Speikers 
Environmental Lead Specialist 
Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program 
Bureau of Public Health Protection Services 
New Hampshire Division of Public Health Services, Department of Health and Human Services 
29 Hazen Drive 
Concord, NH 03301-6504 
USA 

Dr Andrew Taylor BDS FACNEM 
Newrybar NSW 2479 
AUSTRALIA 

Betty Obbo 
Program Officer, Information and Publications 
National Association of Professional Environmentalists, NAPE -Uganda 
Address P. O. Box 29909, 
Kampala 
UGANDA 

Dr. John F. Rosen 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Head, Division of Environmental Sciences 
Head, Lead Program 
The Children’s Hospital at Montefiroe 
The Albert Einstein College of Medicine 
New York City, NY 
USA 

Richard Rabin 
Trainer and Technical Consultant 
MassCOSH, Massachusetts Department of Labor 
1532B Dorchester Ave. 
Boston, MA 02122 
USA 

Zac Gethin-Damon 
Campaigner for an End to Leaded Petrol in 2011 
The LEAD Group Inc. 
PO Box 161 
Summer Hill, NSW, 2130 
AUSTRALIA 

Joanna Maduka 
Friends of the Environment (FOTE) 
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106/110 Lewis Street, 
Lagos, 
NIGERIA 

Linda Burnard-Taylor 
Consumer Activist Australians for Mercury-Free Dentistry 
PO BOX 885 
Balgowlah, NSW 2093 
AUSTRALIA 

Silvani Mng'anya 
Principal Program Officer 
AGENDA For Environment and Responsible Development 
P.O. Box 77266 
Dar es Salaam 
TANZANIA 

Dr. Vide Adedayo 
Director, Gender and Environmental Right Initiative (GERI) 
Lagos 
NIGERIA 

Councillor Andrew Woolley, DipIM. MCMI 
Flintshire County Council Leader and Bistre East Ward Councillor 
Bistre Heights, Buckley 
Flintshire, CH7 2QF 
UNITED KINGDOM 

Ralph Ryder 
Coordinator, Communities Against Toxics (CAT) 
PO Box 29 
Ellesmere Port, 
Cheshire CH66 3TX 
UNITED KINGDOM 

Most lead poisoned worker from Western Australia, known to the Global Lead Advice and Support 
Service (GLASS) 
Armadale, Western Australia, 6992 
AUSTRALIA 

Michael P. Walsh 
International Consultant, Chairman, Board of Directors, 
International Council on Clean Transportation 
3105 North Dinwiddie Street 
Arlington, VA 22207 
USA 

John Mooney 
President, John J Mooney LLC 
President, Environmental and Energy Technology and Policy Institute 
85 Colgate Ave 
Wyckoff, NJ 07481 
USA 

Ane Leslie Adogame, MPH, Fellow LEAD, FIAMN 
Executive Director 
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Sustainable Research and Action for Environmental Development (SRADev Nigeria) 
Suite 1, 18 Olorunlogbon Street, 
Anthony Village, Lagos, 
NIGERIA 

Nicola Escott 
Director 
ARROW (Action to Reduce and Recycle Our Waste) 
Beacon House 
Willow Walk 
Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 6UP 
UNITED KINGDOM 

Tamara Rubin 
Executive Director 
Lead Safe America Foundation 
P.O. Box 820044 
Portland OR 97282 
USA 

Beth McDonald 
Tippecanoe County 
Lafayette, IN 47901 
USA 

Kimberley Cole 
Julia, Lead The Way (lead poisoning awareness group) 
5 Castle Green #3 
Marshfield, MA 02050 
USA 

Rob de Jong 
Head, Transport Unit 
United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) 
PO Box 47074 
Nairobi 
KENYA 

Larry Lohmann 
The Corner House 
Station Road 
Sturminster Newton 
Dorset, DT10 1BB 
UNITED KINGDOM 

E. Odjam-Akumatey 
Ecological Restorations 
PO Box Ct 3444 
Cantonments, Accra 
GHANA 

Frank Ondrus 
President 
Householders’ Options to Protect the Environment (HOPE) Inc. 
PO Box 6118, Toowoomba West QLD 4350 
AUSTRALIA 
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Peter Fox 
Marketing Manager 
Evo Building Products 
Distributors of lead-free Wakaflex roof flashing 
PO Box 96 
Matraville NSW 2036 
AUSTRALIA 

Estelle Benfield 
Senior Designer, Plum Children’s Wear 
Bondi Junction 2022 
AUSTRALIA 

Diane Drayton Buckland 
Independent Chemical Researcher/Activist 
Kallangur, 4503 Queensland 
AUSTRALIA 

Sarah Armstrong 
PO Box 1132 
Mullumbimby NSW 2482 
AUSTRALIA 

Aymeric Maudous 
Business Development Director 
EcoXpo 
PO Box 1263, Potts Point NSW 1335 
AUSTRALIA 

Dr Iman Hegazi 
Tutor in Ethics in Medicine 
University of Western Sydney 
Prestons, NSW 2170 
AUSTRALIA 

Dr Marc Grunseit 
Former GP, Artist Leadlighter, Technical Advisory Board Member of The LEAD Group 
PO Box 212 
Waverley NSW 2024 
AUSTRALIA 

Jette Bollerup 
Lecturer, Health Studies 
Macquarie University 
North Ryde NSW 2109 
AUSTRALIA 

Maria Abbruzzese 
Mother of two young children 
Box Hill, Vic 3128 
AUSTRALIA 

Dr. Garth Alperstein 
Consultant, Child Public Health, Technical Advisory Board Member of The LEAD Group, 
[Paediatrician who carried out the home lead assessment to investigate the lead poisoning of Elizabeth 
O’Brien’s children, which was discovered in 1991 and later found by a CSIRO study to be majorly from 
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lead in petrol (car engines and exhausts stripped by previous home-owners in back yard and shed; lead-
contaminated motor oil dumped on ground; carpet dust, ceiling dust and soil contaminated with vehicle 
emission fallout). Dr Alperstein’s observation: “I was expecting to see peeling paint everywhere but the 
paint is in perfect condition.” Dr Alperstein’s advice re: sources of lead contamination was quintessential 
in inspiring Elizabeth’s advocacy for the elimination of leaded petrol. He said: “if you have a faucet that’s 
flooding your house with water, you don’t start cleaning it up until you’ve turned off the tap.”] 
Randwick NSW 2031 
AUSTRALIA 

Mwadhini O. Myanza 
Executive Director 
Irrigation Training and Economic Empowerment Organization (IRTECO) 
GAIA Member (Global Anti-Incinerator Alliance) 
P.O. Box 6820 
Moshi, Kilimanjaro 
TANZANIA 

Emily Somers 
Asst Professor 
University of Michigan 
PO BOX 481 
Ann Arbor, MI 48106 
USA 

K. W. James Rochow 
President 
Trust for Lead Poisoning Prevention 
33 Alexandria Drive 
Oxon Hill, MD 20745, 
USA 

Robert Tumwesigye Baganda 
Executive Director, 
Pro-biodiversity Conservationists in Uganda (PROBICOU) 
P.O Box 34407 
Kampala, 
UGANDA 

David E. Jacobs, PhD 
Research Director 
National Center for Healthy Housing 
10320 Little Patuxent Parkway 
Suite 500 
Columbia, MD 21044 
USA 

Jaclyn Goodrich, PhD 
Postdoctoral Fellow 
University of Michigan School of Public Health 
1415 Washington Heights 
Ann Arbor MI 48109 
USA 

Howard Hu, M.D., M.P.H., Sc.D. 
NSF International Department Chair 
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Department of Environmental Health Sciences 
Professor of Environmental Health, Epidemiology and Internal Medicine 
University of Michigan Schools of Public Health and Medicine 
109 S. Observatory Street, Building 1-6667 
Ann Arbor, MI 48109 
USA 

Aimin Zhang, MD 
Fellow University of Michigan 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105 USA 

Chris Zimmer 
OSHA 
PO Box 14480 
Salem, OR 97309-0405 
USA 

Ruth Ann Norton, Executive Director 
Coalition to End Childhood Lead Poisoning 
2714 Hudson Street 
Baltimore, MD 21224 
USA 
Christopher Sellers, M.D., Ph.D. 
History Department 
Stony Brook University 
Stony Brook, NY 11794 
USA 

Don Ryan 
Senior Advisor 
National Center for Healthy Housing 
2504 N Powhatan Street 
Arlington, VA 22207 
USA 

BB Satpathi 
concerned citizen 
Kalyannagar 
Bangalore 
INDIA 

Dr Hugh Xinxi Zhu, B Med Sci, MBBS, Physician 
Lead safety advocator, English – Chinese translator 
The LEAD Group Inc. 
PO Box 161 
Summer Hill, NSW, 2130 
AUSTRALIA 

Kathryn R Gunderson 
USA 

Crystal D. Owensby, M.S., MCHES 
Health Educator 
Lumberton, NJ 08048 
USA 
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Melanie Muir 
Mother of a lead poisoned child 
Kingsgrove, NSW 2208 
AUSTRALIA 

Sena Alouka 
Executive Director 
Jeunes Volontaire pour l'Environnement 
The biggest panafrican youth environmental movement, with activities in 20 countries 
Box 8823, 131, Rue Ofé, Tokoin Casablanca, Lomé, 
TOGO 

Zuleica Nycz 
Director 
TOXISPHERA Environmental Association 
Rua Jornalista Octávio Secundino, 340 
80520-480 CURITIBA, PARANÁ 
BRAZIL 

Mr. Abdulrahim Hasan Zwayed Al-Maliky 
BAGHDAD 
IRAQ 

John Stevenson 
General Manager 
Omega Maintenance Group Pty Ltd 
Lead Paint Removal Facilitator & Material Handling Company 
Po Box 574 
Camden NSW 2570 
AUSTRALIA 

Jamie Wood 
Snr Envir'al Scientist & Company Director, Sustainable Environmental Assessment & Management 
(SEAM) TA Environmental Health Services (Tas) PL - "Seeking sustainable solutions" 
Technical Advisory Board Member of The LEAD Group 
New Town TAS 7008 
AUSTRALIA 

Chris Watts 
Partner 
Cowell Watts Panos, Chartered Accountants 
Woolloomooloo NSW 2011 
AUSTRALIA 

Ric Rossi 
Research Biochemist 
PathWest 
Locked Bag 2009 
Nedlands WA 6909 
AUSTRALIA 

Michael R. Stone 
Director, Operations & Client Relations 
Holistic Services Group (Aust) 
National Head Office: 27 The Battlement (PO Box 4027) 
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Castlecrag NSW 2068 
AUSTRALIA 

Hamish Robertson 
Research Officer 
Ageing Research Centre 
Prince of Wales Hospital 
Randwick NSW 2031 
AUSTRALIA 

Brian L. Gulson 
Emeritus Professor 
Graduate School of the Environment 
Faculty of Science 
Macquarie University 
Head, Technical Advisory Board of The LEAD Group 
Sydney NSW 2109 
AUSTRALIA 

Dominic Ogburn CEO 
ABE Education - educating owners on how to safely remove lead and asbestos 
PO Box 179 
Summer Hill NSW 2130 
AUSTRALIA 

Sophie Punte 
Executive Director 
Clean Air Initiative for Asian Cities 
Unit 3505, Robinsons-Equitable Tower, ADB Avenue, Pasig City 
PHILIPPINES 

Adeel Khan 
Medical Student 
Interest in lead: Pb as a risk factor for mild cognitive impairment 
Ann Arbor, MI 48105 
USA 

W.K. Rathnadeera 
Senior Programme Officer 
South Asia Co-operative Environment Programme (SACEP) 
#10, Anderson Road, Colombo 05 
SRI LANKA 

Jian Xu 
Research Fellow 
Environmental Health, Xinhua Hospital, Shanghai Jiaotong University 
School of Medicine 
200092 Shanghai 
CHINA 

Dr Dorothy L Robinson, 
Snr Research Scientist, 
Australian Air Quality Group, 
Ash Tree Drive, 
Armidale, NSW, 2351 
AUSTRALIA 
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Ajitkumar N. Shah 
Volunteer 
Lead Group Inc. 
Merrylands NSW 2160 
AUSTRALIA 

Prof Chris Winder, BA(Hons), GCert OHSM, MSc, PhD, FSIA, JP 
Faculty of Business, Australian Catholic University 
Technical Advisory Board Member of The LEAD Group 
8-20 Napier Street 
North Sydney NSW 2060 
AUSTRALIA 

David Reynolds 
Facility Management Consultant 
Jackson MS 39206 
USA 

Dr Roscoe Taylor 
Director of Public Health 
Department of Health and Human Services 
GPO Box 125 
Hobart, Tasmania, 7001 
AUSTRALIA 

Charles G. Brown 
President, World Alliance for Mercury-Free Dentistry 
National Counsel, Consumers for Dental Choice 
316 F St., N.E., Suite 210, 
Washington, DC 20002 
USA 

Leonora Rojas-Bracho 
General Director for Research on the Urban and Regional Pollution 
National Institute of Ecology 
Insurgentes Sur 5000, D.F. 
MEXICO 

Néstor Y. Rojas, Ph.D. 
Associate Professor 
Universidad Nacional de Colombia 
Calle 44 45-67 Bloque B5, Piso 4. 111321, Bogotá 
COLOMBIA 

Dr Alison Bleaney OBE 
TPEHN (Tasmanian Public and Environmental Health Network) 
PO Box 294, 
St Helens, Tas 7216 
AUSTRALIA 

Greg Rideout 
Head, Toxic Emissions Research / Chef d’equipe, Section de recherche sur les émissions toxique 
Emissions Research and Measurement Section / Section recherche et mesure des émissions Air Quality 
Research Division / Division de la recherche sur la qualité de l’air 
335 River Road / 335 Chemin River 

http://www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/
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Ottawa Ontario K1A 0H3 
CANADA 

Joe Kubsh 
Executive Director 
Manufacturers of Emission Controls Assoc. (MECA) 
2020 14th Street North, Suite 220 
Arlington, VA 
USA 

Lilian Fátima Nunes Salas 
Environmental Consultant 
Petrobras Paraguay 
Aviadores del Chaco 2806 esquina Cañado 
PARAGUAY 

Meskir Tesfaye Asfaw 
Urban Environment & Energy Team Leader 
Forum for Environment 
Addis Ababa, 
ETHIOPIA 

Judy Nicol 
BioBalance Health Association 
P.O Box 4253 
St Lucia QLD 4067 
AUSTRALIA 

Mrs Cheryl Cotterill 
Partner in 'Mount Marshall Partnership' Beef Cattle and Fat Lamb property 'Mount Marshall' 
Cathcart NSW 2632 
AUSTRALIA 

Mageswari Sangaralingam 
Research Officer 
Consumers' Association of Penang 
10, Jalan Masjid Negeri, 11600 PENANG 
MALAYSIA 

Dr. L.K. Langat, B.Ed Tech. M.Phil, MBA, PhD 
Department of Industrial and Energy Engineering 
Egerton University 
P.O. Box 536-20115, EGERTON 
KENYA 

Semia Gharbi 
Environmentalist/ AEEFG chair 
Association de l'Education Environnementale pour les Futures Générations (AEEFG) 
La Marsa, 
TUNISIE / TUNISIA 

Shristi Lohani 
Summer Hill 
AUSTRALIA 
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Hitesh Lohani 
Summer Hill, 2130 
AUSTRALIA 

Michael Harries 
Penguin, Tasmania 7316 
AUSTRALIA 

Dr Michelle Towle 
Healthy Lifestyles Consultant 
PO Box 1240 
Burnie, Tasmania 7316 
AUSTRALIA 

Irene Pottie 
Mother 
Eurimbla 
Cumnock NSW 2867 
AUSTRALIA 

Daniel Arvidson 
Georgetown, 2298 NSW 
AUSTRALIA 

Tania Penovic 
Lecturer, Faculty of Law, Deputy Director, Castan Centre for Human Rights Law, 
Building 12, Faculty of Law, 
Monash University VIC 3800 
AUSTRALIA  


